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John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):
Jesus Diaz-Wever, CC Winn High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

& Environment and Community Service.

Recognition of C.C. Winn High School STUCO for obtaining a Sweepstakes recognition in all 5 report
areas for the 2022-2023 school year, such as Pride & Patriotism, Drug-Alcohol-Safety-Health, Energy

D Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




265 Foster - Maldonad Bl E@/e Puss, Tovas 78852 - (830)757-0828 Fax (830) 757-3268

TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Jesus Diaz-Wever, C. C. Winn HS Principal
SUBJECT: STUCO SWEEPSTAKES

DATE: April 19, 2023

I would like to request school board recognition for the C. C. Winn STUCO for obtaining a
Sweepstakes recognition in all 5 report areas for this year, such as Pride & Patriotism, Drug-Alcohol-
Safety-Health, Energy & Environment and Community Service.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

JDW/eps

APPROVED: APR 77 7073
John Cox, Peputy Superintendent for C & I
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